New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 R1O BRAZOS ROAD
AZTELC. NEW MEXICO

November 3, 1959

The Oi1 News

Box 526

Albuquerque, New Mexico
Attne Mr. E. J. Lewis

Re: Hamilton Investment Company

33-28N-4%
Dear Ed:
¥e have no recent report of operations on the #1 Penn Building
well., Have been advised that plugging operations were to have
begun two or three weeks ago. Our records still show T.A.
@ 1332 as of §-8-57.

The only information we have on the #1 Spill Brothers is tle
Jiret reporte This is a new hole.

Sorry we can’t provide more halp at this time.

Yours very truly

Ae R x‘ndrtck
Engineer, District #3
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i [ E. J. LEWIS, PUBLISHER
PHONE CHapel 3-4207
ﬁ NEWS

P. O. BOX 526 — 312 THIRD ST., S.W.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

October 31, 1959

Mr. Emory Arnold
0Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emory:

Give me a lift, will you?

Hamilton Investment Co. No. 1 Spill Brothers was listed as a new location
on 10/28, at 560/n and 760/w, Section 33-28n-4e. Elsewhere I had heard
that as of 10 days earlier Hamilton had already set pipe to the Entrada.

Hamilton No. 1 Penn Bldg. was reported as a completion on 9/30 at S@w
330/w and 2310/n, same section. Your dope indicated drilled to TD of
1332 in§1957 and abandoned.

I had no dope on the 1957 activity at that ti me, and neither did a couple of
others that I asked, so I'm wondering if this is the way it happened, or
if these are two confused reports on the same test, or what.

It will be appreciated if you will confirm these two reports, or straighten
me out.
N ™

A L-%c’/({i/él ) Z/&x’\xfj O ,

Very truly yours,
A

_ E. ¥ Lewis
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